

From: Eric Renda

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 28, 2017

Subject: 0277-EX-ST-2017

---

Message:

Hello,

The proposed testing will be using a fixed installation. A 30 km radius used in the filing was stated because of the radar's specified maximum range of 16 nautical miles. We expect to be within 1 km of the Bedford, MA and Playas, NM coordinates.

Initial testing will not use a sUAS, but will monitor local, non-cooperative air traffic in the area. At a later date, sUAS will be flown no more than 400 feet AGL, and operated in accordance with FAA Part 107 regulations, with a licensed UAS pilot.

Thank you,

Eric Renda